Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Legiste Law Corporation <advocates@legiste.com.sg>

Tuesday, 21 March 2023 2:47 PM

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

ACCIDENT ON 17.03.22 INVOLVING SKM 9535R & MID 33853 AT CHOA CHU
KANG CAMP CAR PARK
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Your Ref: MID 33853 / Date of Accident —17.03.22

Our Ref: FMC.MISC.23.45

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Attn: Ms Chew Hsiao Tong

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT / PRE-REPAIR SURVEY FOR SKM 9535R

1. We act on behalf of Major Teng Wen Jie, the owner of motor-vehicle No. SKM 9535R which was collided into
by MID 33853 whilst our client’s car was parked within the car park compound of Choa Chu Kang Camp.

2. We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention:

(a) Our client’s Warrant To Act;
(b) Our client’s Accident Statement; and
(c) Our client’s Traffic Accident Report.

3. Please confirm that you are the appointed assessor/surveyor for claims against MID vehicles and whether
you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle.

Best Regards

Joseph Fok

Legiste Law Corporation
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Singapore 059413
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